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Judith Adamson

From: GRC@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
Sent: 16 May 2016 16:27
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: CR/2016/0004 - Howarth Homes PLC vs St Albans District Council - Notice of 

Withdrawal

Dear Parties, 
 
Further to the emails below, I can now confirm that the Tribunal consents to the withdrawal of this appeal 
under Rule 17 of the Tribunal Procedure (First-tier Tribunal) (General Regulatory Chamber) Rules 2009. 
  
I would also like to inform you that, in accordance with Rule 17 (3) of the Tribunal Procedure (First-tier 
Tribunal) (General Regulatory Chamber) Rules 2009, the Appellant may apply to the Tribunal within 28 
days of date the notice of withdrawal was received by the Tribunal for the case to be reinstated. 
 

Yours faithfully, 
 
Andrew Button 
Tribunal Caseworker | HM Courts & Tribunals | First-tier Tribunal (General Regulatory Chamber) 
P.O. Box 9300 | Leicester LE1 8DJ 
T: +44(0)116 249 4338 / +44(0)300 123 4504 | F: +44(0)870 739 5836 
E: grc@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk  
www.gov.uk/courts-tribunals/first-tier-tribunal-general-regulatory-chamber  
 
I am not authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually, nor to make representations or other statements which may bind the Ministry of Justice in any 
way via electronic means. 
 


